

# MINUTES OF UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION

[20, September, 2023]

The regular meeting was called to order by President Moira Martinous at 3:31 pm. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Grace Schmorrow. A quorum was present.

## READING OF THE PANHELLENIC CREED

We, as undergraduate Members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities. We, as Fraternity Women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by the close contact and deep friendship of the individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.

#### **Roll Call**

Alpha Delta Pi (yes)
Alpha Epsilon Phi (yes)
Alpha Xi Delta (yes)
Chi Omega (yes)
Delta Delta Delta (yes)
Delta Zeta (yes)
Gamma Phi Beta (yes)
Kappa Alpha Theta (yes)
Kappa Delta (yes)
Kappa Gamma (yes)
Pi Beta Phi (yes)
Zeta Tau Alpha (yes)

**GUESTS:** The following guests were present:

- There were no guests present during this meeting.

**PREVIOUS MINUTES:** The previous minutes of the meeting on [9/13/2023] were approved as distributed

## **OFFICER REPORTS**

President- Moira Martinous: pan@ucf.edu

- Happy Pan Wednesday
- Today we will be inducting Brooke as Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development
- Join the Flare
- TOTOGS
- 8% of each pan chapter required to be at the event (round up)
- GO CRAZY WITH DECOR AND GAMES
- Open Forum
- Pan Empowerment Night Feedback Form

Executive Vice President- Reece Hall: ucfpanevp@gmail.com

- Hi Everyone
- Congrats Brooke!!
- Please text me about my position
- Ongoing bylaw updates. If you have any comments or concerns about bylaws or recruitment rules please text me.
- Have a great week!

Vice President of Internal Recruitment- Morgan Kirchmier: ucfpaninternal@gmail.com

- Hi everyone! Happy wednesday!
- Grinding out my transition document & working on updating some of the recruitment contracts to make it more efficient for the years to come!
- Text me if you are interested in vp internal! I'd love to talk to yall!
- Love you all!

Vice President of External Recruitment- Lucy Mahoney:

ucfpanexternalrecruitment@gmail.com

- Happy Pan Wednesday everyone!!
- I have just been organizing my transition doc and reformatting it to make a little more sense
- As always if you are interested in my position please text me!
- Have a great week!!

Vice President of Risk Management- Ashlyn Zaiontz: ucfpanrisk@gmail.com

Welcome Brooke

- We had so much fun at pi a pan today, shoutout Kat for that and thank you everyone who came out
- Not much from me, I'm just Working on my transition doc
- Interested in my position? Let's chat.
- Suggestions form is still up and open please continue to fill it out so we can address your concerns and help pass anything we can't complete on to the next board.
- Or if you have suggestions of what you would like to see from the next board moving into slating please leave feedback so we can make sure your voice is heard.
- That's all from me. Have a great week y'all.

Vice President of Public Relations- Maggie Duckworth: ucfpanpr@gmail.com

- Hi everyone!
- A little about VP PR: I manage all of Pan's social media accounts, primarily Instagram and TikTok, so I plan out the feed and make graphics. I also manage the website and organize Pan Pride Week! If you are marketing/communications or just interested in social media management this position is really fun and gives you a lot of experience, so please feel free to reach out to me!

Vice President of Community Involvement- Kat Stevenson: ucfpaninvolvement@gmail.com

- Hi everyone! Happy Pan Wednesday!
- About my position! My entire position focuses on the community aspect, which includes philanthropy, and the sense of community for all of Panhellenic, like creating sisterhood pairings. I also work with all the philanthropy chairs in each sorority and approve dates to make sure that there are no conflicts! During recruitment I am an exec leader, and in the Fall, I plan the Circle of Sisterhood event, which is Panhellenic's philanthropy as a whole.
- Thank you to everyone who came to Pie-a-Pan earlier today! It was so fun and I cannot wait for everything else leading up to the main event!
- Circle of Sisterhood fundraiser Greek's Got Talent!!
  - October 4th at 8:15pm
  - Each chapter required to have a team participate- sign up through form by 9/27 with video preview (Here is the link to the formhttps://forms.gle/YoFrcpQQZedUeCKN8)
  - o 15% required attendance as well
  - All other councils are invited to the event as well
- Small Circle of Sisterhood event next week (9/27) after pan! Come help raise money for Circle of Sisterhood by eating at a food truck and playing some games!

# Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development- *Brooke Martin: ucfpanlad@gmail.com*

- Hi everyone! It is such an honor to be serving in this position!
- If you are interested in applying contact me
- Midterm & Finals Study Sessions!!!
  - o October 10th
  - o November 27th
- LinkedIn/Interview Workshop!
  - o November 6 @ Tri Delt!
- September Pan Scholar + Pan Leader of the Month!!!
  - o Pan Dels, nominate through google forms!
  - Oue by Monday, September 25 (9/25)

Vice President of Recruitment Guides- Sophie Reis: ucfpanrecruitmentguides@gmail.com

- Hi everyone, happy pan wednesday!
- I hope you are all having an amazing week!
- If you are interested in my position please reach out!
- A little bit more about my position:
- I am in charge of making the application and selecting the rho gammas. We have weekly meetings and I am responsible for planning those and training them. Spirit week is also my responsibility. I get to ride on a golf cart and make sure the rho gammas are doing what they're supposed to be doing. I also get to plan the pan land retreat. You have to be organized and good at managing a lot of different personalities, as well as a good listener.
- Also please reach out if you are interested in being a rho gamma! I am more than happy to meet with you to see if this is something that you would be interested in.
- Today's rho gamma testimonial is Amelia Werle from Chi Omega!
- Have an amazing week!

Vice President of Administration- Grace Schmorrow: ucf.pan.vpa@gmail.com

- Hello everyone, happy Wednesday!
- Not much from me this week.
- I had so much fun getting pied before this. Amazing job Kat and thanks to everyone who came and pied us!
- If your chapter received an invoice from me for Recruitment infraction fines, those are due to my mailbox October 2nd by 4:45 pm at the very latest so just remind your Finance Chairs to get this done!
- If you are interested in my position please please reach out!
- That's all from me, have a great week!

Vice President of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion - Cami Basit: ucfpandei@gmail.com

• Yom Kippur (Sunset on Sun, September 24, 2023 - Sunset on Mon, September 25, 2023)

- Yom Kippur (The Day of Atonement) is the day of repentance, and considered to be the most holy day on the Jewish calendar.
- Mawlid (Evening of Tue, Sep 26, 2023 Wed, Sep 27, 2023)
  - o Mawlid (Mawlid al-Nabi) is celebrated as the birth of the prophet Mohammed.
- Happy Hispanic Heritage month!
  - For cultural heritage months, I usually talk about a Floridian historic figure, but I wanted to take this time to recognize organizations within the Greek community.
  - The Alpha Xi Chapter of Chi Upsilon Sigma National Latin Sorority, Inc.
    - aka CUS or The Cussies
    - National Philanthropy: I Have A Dream Foundation
  - o The Beta Theta Chapter of Lambda Theta Alpha Latin Sorority, Inc.
    - aka LTA, Lambda Ladies
    - National Philanthropy: St. Jude Children's Research Hospital
  - o The Alpha Alpha Chapter of Lambda Theta Phi Latin Fraternity, Inc.
    - aka Lambdas
    - National Philanthropy: Varies, partners with the Latino Leadership Foundation, partnered with LTA during Sexual Assault Awareness Month this year
  - The Gamma Gamma Chapter of Sigma Lambda Beta International Fraternity, Inc.
    - aka Betas, Bad Boy Betas, SLB
    - National Philanthropy: Victor Correa CPR Awareness Day
    - Originally founded as a Latin fraternity but now has a multicultural focus
  - The Iota Beta Chapter of Sigma Lambda Gamma National Sorority, Inc.
    - aka Gammas, SLG
    - National Philanthropy: Breast Cancer Awareness, Sigma Lambda Gamma Education Foundation
    - Originally founded as a Latin sorority but now has a multicultural focus

## **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

Moira motioned to induct our newly selected Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development.

The Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development oversees the Academic Affairs of our community and ensures our members are achieving their best potential during their college years. She is also responsible for helping to prepare our women for life after college by providing access to scholarships, leadership workshops, and other developmental programs.

Do you, Brooke Martin, promise to perform the duties of this office to the best of your ability? Yes.

The motion offered by [name] [passed/passed as amended/failed] as follows: [record the exact wording of the motion as voted upon]. Voting in the affirmative: [list each organization]. Voting in the negative: [list each organization]. NOTE: Use a separate paragraph for each main motion.

#### **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

# Advisor reports:

- We encourage you and your chapters to get involved with the Student Academic Resource Center.
- Tomorrow is the Career Expo. Great opportunity for networking.
- If your chapter has questions about the FSL calendar or moratorium or anything else, please have your representatives set up a meeting with Julie.

# **Chair Reports:**

## DGC:

• The Diversified Greek Council had their Meet the Greeks event last night. Thank you to everyone who came out to represent Pan and support DGC. We are attending their first GBM today and are excited to learn about upcoming events, as well as sharing ours.

## NPHC:

N/A

## IFC:

N/A

## Greek Council:

• Thank you everyone that attended Greek Expo and Meet the Greeks. Their recruitment process is more private so please give them support but also privacy at their intake events.

## **Chapter reports:**

# Alpha Delta Pi-

- Hi everyone! Happy Pan Wednesday, thank you Chi Omega for hosting!!
- Last Wednesday we had a blast at our sisterhood candle making event! We did all different types of arts and crafts which helped relieve some stress.
- Last Thursday night we had our first flag football game of the season which was so much fun!
- On Saturday we enjoyed the UCF Football game! We had so much fun taking pictures at the house, tailgating, and hanging out with our sisters.
- We have started practice for Zeta Lipsync, we can't wait to participate again!
- Some of our sisters attended DGC's Meet the Greeks last night. It was such a fun time and we can't wait to attend more DGC events in the future.
- A huge congrats to our new JPANS Dani and Lexi!! So proud of you both! Can't wait to see you do great things!
- That's all from me! Have a great rest of your week!!!

# Alpha Epsilon Phi-

- Hi everyone! Thank you Chi Omega for hosting:)
- I wanted to congratulate our new JPAN's, Zoe and Emma! I'm so excited for you both!
- Last night our sisters had a great time attending DGC's Meet the Greeks!
- Our new members are starting to begin practicing for this year's Zeta Lip Sync and they are getting so excited!
- We are continuing our IM season with a basketball game tonight, and a flag football game tomorrow
- I can't wait to plan our Pan Pairing with Gamma Phi Beta this semester!
- That's all from me, have a great rest of your week <3

# Alpha Xi Delta-

- Hey everyone!
- Thank you Chi Omega for hosting
- Last week we had our first study party on Monday which was a great way to start the week! We had a bunch of our sisters at the house, played some music, and our director brought snacks for all the new girlies and started our grade raffle!
- We had the best experience last Friday at Big Little Reveal which was such a wholesome and fun day! Everyone got to meet their new fams and celebrate by going to their first fam dinners <3

- This week we're having a sisterhood event at the house where we will be DIY-ing trucker hats!
- Lastly, save the dates for the first week of October! All week long we will lead up to our main event Football Frenxi on Friday, October 4th!! We just started our chapter visits and are super excited and can't wait to see you guys there!
- That's all from me, have a great week!

## Chi Omega-

- Hi everyone, welcome to Chi Omega! I hope you guys are enjoying your week so far!
- Shoutout to my JPAN girls Abby Hendrix & Jasmine Goldie!!
- This week is finally our big/little week where our bigs are spoiling their littles with baskets for four days this week! We cannot wait to officially add to the fams this Saturday at reveal and then celebrate at the Central Florida Zoo afterwards!
- Our sisters had a great time yesterday at Meet the Greeks seeing so many different organizations!
- We're so excited to participate in Kappa Kappa Gamma's philanthropy event later today by playing spikeball and giving back to an amazing cause!
- Next week is our annual Wish Week and we cannot wait to have a week full of events for Make A Wish! Monday is our Wags for Wishes, Tuesday is Taco Bout MAW, Wednesday is Pie a Chi & a Chick Fil A Partial Proceeds, ending on Thursday with "Throw What You Know" a dodgeball tournament!! Catering will be Huey Magoo's and it'll be at the RWC basketball courts! <3</p>
- Lastly, shoutout to our sister Nicole Munar for the Clinique samples for pan!! Have a great rest of your week everyone!!

## Delta Delta Delta-

- Hey everyone and thank you Chi Omega for hosting!
- I missed seeing everyone last week but I'm happy to be back!
- Congrats Brooke on your new position, we are so proud of you!
- This week we are continuing our lip sync practices as well as looking forward to all the partial proceeds coming up for all of the chapters' events!
- We are looking forward to our second flag football game this week on Thursday.
- That is all from me, see you all at Delta Delta Delta next week!

## Delta Zeta-

- Hi hi! Thank you Chi Omega for hosting:)
- We are so excited for our Pan Pairing with Zeta Tau Alpha on the 25th!

- We are having so much fun participating in Kappa Alpha Theta's philanthropy this week and can't wait for all the other philanthropies this fall!
- We're working hard on our ZLS moves
- We had a partial proceeds yesterday @ Bento!
- We have a sisterhood board game night tomorrow!
- And littles find out who their bigs are this week...yay!

## Gamma Phi Beta-

- Hi everyone, thank you to Chi Omega for hosting this week!
- We had Big/Little Reveal on Monday at the Reflection Pond, it was a blast and everyone was so thrilled
- Congrats to Shelby, our new JPan.
- Last night we started our first IM, pickleball
- Next week is our Real Wellness Week and our theme is Mental Health and Mindfulness.
   We are going to be doing yoga, watching a WHPS presentation and meditating and crafting throughout the week!
- Wednesday we have our first GAD of the semester and we'll be going to Dave & Buster's wearing our best 80s attire
- See you next week.

# Kappa Alpha Theta-

- Thank you Chi Omega for hosting!
- We have been spending our week dedicated to our philanthropy CASA! We have had a carwash, a pie a Theta and tonight we have a partial proceeds at Chipotle from 5-9. Thank you so much to everyone who has been participating already.
- Thursday we have our Kats and Dogs yoga at Theta starting at 8, tickets are \$6 and you can get them at the door. Our main event is Saturday at Lake Claire from 4-7, thank you so much to everyone who has already bought tickets and registered! If you haven't bought a ticket yet you can through our Crowdchange. They are \$10 and this includes admission, food and ice cream.
- We had a great time at Meet the Greeks on Tuesday. We love being able to participate in other council's activities and seeing their traditions.
- We can't wait to participate in Kappa Kappa Gamma's philanthropy tonight, our girls are so excited to play against the other chapters!
- This Sunday we are having our New Member potluck where all the initiated sisters bring in food and it gives us even more time to talk to our new MC!

- Also this Sunday our new members are making their big little lists and we're so excited to find out everyone's future littles!
- Also shout out to our new JPan Molly.
- Have a great rest of your week, and see you Saturday for KAOlympics!

# Kappa Delta-

- Hi everyone! Thank you Chi Omega for hosting!
- We had a great time at DGC's Meet the Greeks
- Congrats to my new JPANs Kala and Allison
- We are on our last week of buddy dates!!!!
- We've been having so much fun participating in all of the fall philanthropy events
- Our first sisterhood event of the semester is coming up! We're gonna do a little scavenger hunt around the house and we're doing the DIY trucker hats!
- Thank you! Have a great week <3

# Kappa Kappa Gamma-

- Hi everyone! Thank you so much to Chi Omega for hosting!
- We are having so much fun spoiling our littles this week and messing with them! We are so excited to see them all on our reveal this saturday!
- Our new members are starting practices for ZLS and we can't wait to see what they come up with!
- Our philanthropy week comes to a close tonight right after pan! Join us at Lake Claire for Kappa Kourtside, a beach volleyball playoff! Huge thanks to everyone who has participated all week in our events and to everyone participating tonight in fundraising for mental health awareness!
- Big congrats to our JPans, you guys are gonna kill it.
- That's all from me! Have a great rest of your week!

## Pi Beta Phi-

- Hey guys! I hope everyone had a wonderful week!
- Thank you Chi Omega for hosting!
- Last week we had a sisterhood event with our new members where we decorated trucker hats so now we all have cute matching hats!
- We also had a mystery movie night on Monday where we went to a movie theater and got to watch a movie all together alone in our own theater!
- We also have a Risk Workshop and Leadership Interest Workshop tomorrow night so I'm super excited to see who's interested in what position and what ideas we have for our new exec!

- On Saturday we are having a Pancakes and PJs event at the house where we are all coming in pajamas and eating breakfast together!
- We also are so excited to play volleyball for Kappa Kourtside and can't wait to participate in the other philanthropy events coming up this semester!
- That's all from me, have an amazing week everyone!

## Zeta Tau Alpha-

- Hi!! Thank you to Chi Omega for hosting today! Not much from me this week.
- We had our big-little ritual on Sunday for our COBs!
- On Sunday we are having a Zeta Conference!
- On Monday we are having a movie and desert night with Delta Zeta and we are soooo excited!
- Our new members have been practicing for ZLS. We also have loved participating in everyone else's philanthropies.
- That is all for me, have a great week!

## **Attendance**

Alpha Delta Pi (19)

Alpha Epsilon Phi (24)

Alpha Xi Delta (17)

Chi Omega (hosted)

Delta Delta (29)

Delta Zeta (14)

Gamma Phi Beta (4)

Kappa Alpha Theta (8)

Kappa Delta (42)

Kappa Kappa Gamma (14)

Pi Beta Phi (6)

Zeta Tau Alpha (7)

**Total** (184)

Attendance winner for this week was [Kappa Delta].

The next meeting will be September 27, 2023, 3:30pm at Delta Delta.

#### ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at [4:09].

[Grace Schmorrow], Vice President of Administration

Approval: [September 20, 2023]